
I PLAINTIFF’S
EXHIBIT

From: b~a/c
To: liz~;; w0~carrln
Cc: b~dc; b~dsi;
Subjeck amazing
Date: Tue, Oct 29, 1991

Date: T~ Oct 29 iI:43:39 PDT 1991

i won’t ev~ ~y on e~ ~t i ~ ~g. n~ ~ ~y we

lmst wee_k, tt th~ COMDEX~II computer tra~ ~owo DR DOS
6.0 won ~ "~"of
"B~t of ~~" for ufif~ ~ one of~g~
=~ ~go~

Mag~ ~d ~e ~a~ Group, ~ p~ of ~.

Fro~ billg

To: b~; b~
~: s~veb
Subj.: DR dos
Dat~ W~. ~t 30. 1~I I:03PM

Da~: W~, 30 O~ 91 13:~4g P~

w~ ~ly di~p~h~ ~ ~ ~ w~ ~ of dr dos.
Wo di~ g~ m~ ag~
~ big a~

~ ~Y ~ ~ff~ ~ ~ 2 p~u~

We are slowing the market to l~rcdve DR dos ~s the beater
product dc~-pite our ~ views.

F~m: bra&
To: lizsl; w-cabin
co: bradm martyta
Subject: FW: DR dos rcMews
Date: Wed, Oct SO, 1991 2:32PM

Date: Wed Oct 30 14:33:09 PDT 1991

p~ b!c ~ey ~’t doig it ~e~tv~.

>From ~v~ W~ ~t 30 13:56:4~ 1991 { ~lB~ NO.~

Subj~t: DR dos ~ws

Dam: w~ ~ 3o 13:56:i8 1~1 CONFIDENT~L

~g we ~ ao~,~                                                          MX 5177165
EONFIDENTIAL



From: bradsi
To: martyta; w-pained
Ce: bmdc; lizsi; w-ctairI
Subject: msdos pr
Date: Wed, Oct 30, 1991 5:28PM

Date: Wed, 30 Oct 91 t8:24:41 PST

do we have anyone fall time on msdos pr?

i heard that earrine was ~plitting time on msdos and languages, i
was quite surprised to hear this. i don’t see how we can not keep
msdos eovereA with at _least.. one fulltime dedicated pr person, w~
ar~ getting KILLED in some reviews, like the byte review, and
honestly not doing a very good job right now with pr. even our
"good" reviews, like the pe week one, is bad.

this is the franchise we’re ta/king about, under attack. ~’ajre seems
to me we could have a full tim~ pr person on it. eh?

thanks for your help on this.

From: bradsi
To: billg; steveb
Ce: bradc
Subject: drdos reviews
Date: Wed, Oct 30, 1991 5:43PM

Date: Wed, 30 Oct 91 18:39:55 PST

we beat dr-dos on compatibility in the pc week review, though not as
d~isively as we had hoped, the headline on p139 says we have the
edge in eom_patibility, that review was a turnaround, thanks to good
work by bmde, as it was initially morn strongly in favor of dr-dos
until we talked to them.

we are faster than them, sometimes by a littte, sometimes, gtteh as
when their tmdelet~-wateher is on, by a lot (factor of 3-I0 at

the byte review (actually, it was a "first look’) was a bad one for
us. they took an uncritical look at dr-dos, they have historically
shown a dr bias.

the infoworld first-look was positive for us -- they found a number
of incompatibilities with dr-dos, including having trouble ~-m~g on
a psi2 with windows.

we have been working with pr to know all the reviews that are in
progress and work with them early, when we do that we are able to
get them to see their defects, the pubs are not always forthcoming
with their dr editorial plans, the byte review was a surpris~ to us CONFIDENTIAL
and so we have stepped up our efforts with pr to track the reviews
early.

rig 5177166
we have a good document that describes the problems with dr that we (;ONFT-DEN’I’IAL

54
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can get out.

we have a grea{ reta~’io~.~hip w~thjcffproise of pc
¯ e ~os review for pc~g,
explaia ~e problem.

if you have o~er ides, ple~

To:
Subj~ Re: ~o=
D~ ~ Oct 31, 1991 5:55PM

>From w-clalrl Thu Oct :31 I7:07:26"1991
To:
~ubject: rnsd0s pr
Ca:: ~ martyta w-elairI w-pained
Dateg Thu Oct31 16:5I:08 1991

Brad, yom-’conce_gn is well taken, from the perspective that you should
have a full unders’tandMg of how PR will support MS-DOS from a strategic
and tactlcal sense. Mama, ca.Ited me today mad w~ will be getting hack to
you with the plan for lmw th~ important product mma ~ be covered.
And how we wilI improve the communication of what the PR effort is
for MS-DO&

From: brade
To: billg; bradsl;

Subject: RFa d~1oa reviews
Date: Thu, Oct 3I, 1991 7:07PM

Dale~ Thu Oct 31 I9:0~:22 PDT 1991

since the retea~ of dr dos we ~w been ~tlempting 1o monitor the

re4iew plans of~ the pu~. the suategy i~ to try
tho key people in th~ pub~ w~ need to educate and if necessary
eve~ to give them a copy of our dr dos evaluation. Even though
our testing effort was don~ by a neu~l third party we

them to te~t whst we found for t~emselves.

~s br~&i indicated this is delica~ we cas’t jus* call
"when sre you doing your dr dos review bit our evaluatlou turned
up lots of bu~." ~ you know ~e pre~s is p~rSculady

all that. asld~ this is our #I PR pHorlty’ and PR redoubled their
effo~ ba week e,/¢ ..,.,~ ~,:,:a to do ,, ~V~job. ,~e ,~o ~g , HX 5177167
,g~ ~mo~rov, ~ b~tom ~ wm toss ,.o~ad ,om~ ~do~i CONFIDENTIAL
ideas brad and i }rove, pr ~ a~d yore" ideas St~ve.



>From 8~eveffW~Oc~30 18:19:38 1991
To: billg
Cc: b~dc
8ubj~t: drdo8 reviews

D~; W~ ~ 30 18:18:57

~ we g~ ~ ~d pa~y who ag~
r~lts

F~m: l~i
To: b~
~: b~c; ~; ~; w~la~I; w-~
Subj~t: ~: ~ pr
D~ %u, ~ 31, 1991 7:28PM

Da~: ~u ~ 31 20:26:~ PDT 1~1

13tad, cur~ently there is a team of people dedicated to MS-DOS, and
this team will be strengtixe~ed even further over the next e.ouple
mouLks a~ we bring new people on board.

The public relafion~ team, both internal and external, is organized
by experience into levds that map to dlfferemt respoma’bltiae*.
For example, we don’t nece~aflty want Cardae to spend all of her

routine prem reque~ for infom~fion and product or scheduling
~ppointmeata for pre~ toum. An a mote effective u_m of resourc.~,
this is better bandied by r, omeoae morejtmlor. So although it
would appear tkat we don’t have tt "full-time" pea’son dedlea~l to the
product, when you add together the team remurces dedicated to MS--DOS
it adds up to muela more than a fv21-dm* person.

The c~¢reat team has ueven membem woffJng on MS-DOS, and I am attempting
to hire another pemon linen!!b, m well. For example, ~
Lematta (aceoum manager) tad I ~R u~mager) aro co~tmpa~ t~at
overzee the businem; had pr~rcide laigh-tevet ~ttategie eom.szl, pls.tmlng
and media reLa~o~ for MS-DOS. Carriae (account exeemlve) dedicates
one-half of her thne to MS-DOS for strategy, planning and project
implementation, and I am eurremly interviewing for ~* cotmterpart
internally (PR ~xeinli~) who w~ ~lit time equally twaween
MS-DOS mad W’mdows. At the agency, we also had an ass~t~t account
executive belplng ~.rrlne with MS-DOS part-dine, who is being
replaced by Leeta Wiley (~t AE) on t full-time lx~¢ ov~ the
next couple wee~. Pare Att~in (tta~ ztory coordinator) ~ dedicate~
time lkdng up user stories mad su_les wins. for MS-DOS. Ftu~w.a-more,
whenever we need to pull out the b~g guns, both Marry and Pare Edstrom
provide high-leve! cotm.~! o~t MS-DOS ~ welt.

CONFIDBIqTUkL
I th2nk that one of the pe-rcept~on lX-Oblems we ~tm having ~ tI~ much
of tho work on MS-DOS goes oa behind the ~ For example, here i~

[4,X ~ 17 7 ~ 6~a list of ~ctlvities that w~ air currently working on for MS-DOS:
o ROM DOS I_atmch                                             CONFIDENTIAL
o       A~PM L~unc~



o O.~oiag work to counter possible It5� IIDR DOS
o Counter work for DR DOS reviews
o Ongo~g work on DOS pi~cy
o R~rc~g~ining up ~d~ ~
o Cont~u~g wo~ on MS-DOS reviews
o DOS 5.oa pmpa~a~ou
o ~m~i~ m ch~ge ~ of "DOS" ~d "DOg 5" ~
o }~d~g of engels p~ r~u~s for ~fo~don, ~iews

~d pr~uet
o ~pai~ ~ bm~ ~R of MS-DOS pro~on

m regional pubR~ti~

>From now on, s~g n~t w~, we ~ provide s bi-w~y
~ of all ~e PR ~ for MS-~S. We s~d ~ mu~
~le on ~g ~d ~pl~g for ~S ~
mo~ ~ci~ ~ our effo~ H~, we ~ ~ a ~

~ you ~ ~ f~m ~, ~ h~ a ~g t~ ~ pla~, ~
~ f~ef ~M ~ ~ n~ ~ PI~ I~ ~ ~ow if you

Keg.S,
~z

>From bradsi Wed Oct 30 17=26:08 1991
To: rmrtyta
~: brad~
Subj~ ~o~ pc
~ W~, ~ ~t 9I 18:24:41 P~

do we have anyone full ~ on mMo~ pc2

i heard that carrlne v.~ splitting ~ on m_qdo~ mad language% i
was quito ta~rpri~d to hear this. i doa’t ~e how we can not keep
m~dos co~ered with ~ ,least& one falltim, dedicated pr
ar~ getting KIIJ.ED i~t o0mo reviews, lilt, th, by1* review, trod
hone~ly not doing a vc~y good job fight now with pr. even our
"good" r~vi~v~, liko the pc week one~ ~

this is tho franc.hi~ w~’r~ talking about, unde~ attack. ~re
to m~ we could haw a full tlm~ pr p~r~on on it.

thaaks for your help oa this.

From: hradd
To: llml; martyta
Co.: bradc; w-c.lalrt; w-pamext
Subject: RE: FW: m~dm pc

CONFIDENTIAL.,_Date: Fri, Nov 1, 1991 10:ISAM

Date2 Fri. Ol Nov 91 11:11:26 PST                                                MX 5177169

CONFIDENTIAL
we need otto ~ d~roted to and re~-potma’ble for ms-dos IVC. that’s
not a lot to a-qld i would pLtixp other thing~ -- not wiadow~ -- to



of our income, and i~ under ~:’.2,:k. we have nol ~en on top of
reviews for &dos ~d we ~;eed {o be. ~ long ~ ~ere are 7
split on ms~lo5 but no one re:;im~sible for it, ~e~ is no one b~c
or I ~ go to ~d bad stu~fwiU cont~u~ ~ ~p~n. ~ a
much of ~e burdm for ~id~g ~d dir~t~g pr, ~g ~gs
ah~d of time, faI~ ~to my or b~ad¢’s lap.

>From m~lyet F6 Nov 1 08:57;44 1991
To: bm&i ~

Da~: Fd Nov 01 ~:53:54 PDT I~I

Shoed w~ ~ PR ~ off WindOws and f~
¯em on DR DO~
>From b~a ~A 3I 21:~:13 1991
To:

Subj~t: ~: ~ pr

Dais: ~u ~t 31 21:05:~ 1991

I’m ~, ~ ~t yo~ ~I w~ f~ from ~a~chg ~d

of ~pl~ ~g tim% ~ oa ~ but ao oae ~y

job ~g ~e ~w~ for ~o~ ~d ~t g

~ord ~m ~s ~e ~e B~ one.

~ for ~v~g ~s ~ z~s~ ~fi~.

~ did ¯ g~ job ~g ~ ~or ~md~, bu~ ~ ~ve no~

To: dosfonm~; dosml~g
Subject: DR-DOS D~feelor
Date: Frl, Roy 1,’199I 10:33AM

Date: Thu, 31 O¢t91 22:33:2t PST

Roa Holtz had been pretty active on DR-DOS forum...

>From toddm Fri lqov 1 09:49:17 1991
To: dosd~v
Subject: DR-DOS Defector
Date: Fx:i l’{ov Ol 09:46:40 IaDT 1991

j~ roc=iwa ~s to~y on cls: MX 5177170
CONFIDENTIAL

#: 2/244 SllGe~lea~l


